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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 20 August 2018 9:35 AM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong

Cc: SUR; melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg; Teo, Grace

Subject: RE: CMTD1802777/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ GBD2586T & XB7128A ACC ON 26.06.18
Attachments: XB 7128A PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Pau Loong,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle XB 7128A
Date of survey: 3/7/2018
Number of days : 6 days

Best Regards,

Veran Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen {LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2018 5:02 PM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg=

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg’' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg=; Teo, Grace
<grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD1802777/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ GBD2586T & ¥B7128A ACCON 26.06.18

Dear Pau Loong,
We refer to your conversation with our surveyor Mr Adrian Ling.

The estimated repair cost is $8,000/-

Best Regards,

veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{4083933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 9:58 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo(@somMpo.com.sg=>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Gnoh, Pau Loong' <Pauloong. Gnoh@sompo.com.sg=; ‘melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg’
<melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg=

Subject: RE: CMTD1802777/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ GBD2586T & XB7128A ACC ON 26.06.18

1



Dear Grace.,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle XB 7128A on 3/7/2018.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phene: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.s

Sent: Monday, 2 July 2018 4.00 PM B

To: admin-d@|kkauto.com; assignments@|kkauto.com

Cc: Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com>; Reena <reena@nhtmotor.com>; Gnoh, Pau Loong
<Pauloong.Groh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@s0mpo.com.sg=
Subject: CMTD1802777/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ GBD2586T & XB7128A ACC ON 26.06.18

Our Reference: CMTD1802777/GPL
Dear LKK AUTO/ MARCUS,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for XB7128A.

Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D- 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

~—_ Innovation for Wellbging
e/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy



From:-Admin nht [mailto;admin@nhtmotor.com]
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Teo, Grace
Cc: Reena; Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
Subject: Re: CMTD1802777/GPL - PRI/ GBD2586T & XB7128A ACC ON 26.06.18

Without Prejudice
Hi Grace

Please arrange for Marcus Chua of LKK Auto.

Sukyi
SM AUTOMOTIVE

1Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, 01-43 Block C @ Autehay, Singapore 4178683
T 67479241 F: 61417276

On Mon. Jul 2. 2018 at 3:05 PM, Teo, Grace <grace.teo{@sompo.com.sg=> wrote:

Our Reference : CMTD1802777/GPL
Your Reference: XB7128A

Without Prejudice
Date: 2" July 2018

Attention:
M/S SM AUTOMOTIVE

Dear Sukyi,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD2586T & XB7128A ON 26.06.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 02,/07/2018.
Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.
\We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.



Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2z LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
leffrey Ong

JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 63295170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

—

Innowvation for Wellbeing
e/ SOMPO,— A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/50mpoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may
be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents
(acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Admin nht [mailto:admin@nhtmotor.com

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Cc: Reena

Subject: XB7128A CLAIMING AGAINST GBD2586T DOA:26.06.18



Without Prejudice

Hi Motor Claim Dept

Please send us your surveyor list,thanks.

Please take note this claim under SM Automotive

Sukyi
SM AUTOMOTIVE

LEM.M.M@E@Mammummn
T 67479241 F: 67417276

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
; WWW.avg.com
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21 UBLAVE 1, #02.25 PAYA UBLHINDUSTRIAL PaRK. SINGAORE U933 TEL : (0651 62563561 FAX sl 6256

Your refl: CMTD1802777/GPL
Our ref; CS/SMO18011988/Avd3 Date: 20/8/2018

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. XB T128A

We thank you for your instruction on 2/7/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicl

372018 at the premises of M SM AUTOMOTIVE
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : §%35,550.00

Revised Estimate Amount * 8%7,300.00 (LUMP SUM})
"Check” Items Amount : 8%

Market Value : 5%

LTA Reimbursement Value 1 5%

Nett Value + 5%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the rear
ofs portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

ADRIAM LING WAl PING
B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATA
Licensed Appraiser



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2018 5:04 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Cc SUR: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Teo, Grace; Ong, Lay Gim; Han, Bernard

Subject: RE: CMTD1802777/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ GBD2586T & XB7128A ACC ON 26.06.18
Dear Veron,

Thank you for your email below regarding the third party cost of repair for XB7128A is at 5 8,000/-.

Eest Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T; 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

= |nnovation for Wellbeing
e/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www. sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G

1 of Lhe

& App Store

LEar Travel Personal Accident & Home Insurance | £ For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Download now @

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 26 July, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg=; Teo, Grace
<grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD1802777/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ GBD2586T & XB7128A ACC ON 26.06.18

Dear Pau Loong,
We refer to your conversation with our surveyor Mr Adrian Ling.

The estimated repair cost is $8.000/-



Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKHK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 9:58 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.tec@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>: 'Gnoh, Pau Loong' <Pauloong.Gnoh(@sompo.com.sg>; 'melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg'

<melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: CMTD1802777/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ GBD2586T £ %B7128A ACCON 26.06.18

Dear Grace,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle XB 7128A on 3/7/2018.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 2 July 2018 4:00 PM

To: admin-d@I|kkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com>; Reena <reena@nhtmotor.com=>; Gnoh, Pau Loong
<Pauloong.Gnoh mpo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
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

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147



==,  |nnovaticn for Weliboing _
A Century of Trust
& sowvro y

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

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

From: Admin nht [mailto:admin@nhtmotor.com]

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

1Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-43 Block C & Autobay, Singapore 417883
T:6147 9291| F: 61317276

On Mon, Jul 2, 2018 at 3:05 PM, Teo, Grace <grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg> Wrote:

Our Reference : CMTD1802777/GPL
Your Reference: XB7128A

Without Prejudice
Date: 2™ July 2018

Attention:
M/S SM AUTOMOTIVE



Dear Sukyi,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD2586T & XB7128A ON 26.06.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 02/07/2018.
Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

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
2 LEK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)

Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 Priority Services limmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong
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

=== |nnovation for Wellbeing A C fT
@ sovro STy et

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s} or company named and may contain
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

Please send us your surveyor list,thanks,

Please take note this claim under SM Automotive

Sukyi

SM AUTOMOTIVE
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-43 Block C @ Autobay, Singapore 417883
T 67478241 F: 67417216




M1 & This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
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“Yeron Chen (LKKAuto)

# = e —————— ]
From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 9:58 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace'

Cc: SUR; ‘Gnoh, Pau Loong’; ‘melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg’

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

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace. tec@sompo.com.sg]

sent: Monday, 2 July 2018 4:00 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com>; Reena <reena@nhtmotor.com>; Gnoh, Pau Loong
<Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg=
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

D: 6329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

o,

Innovation for Wellbeing
e/ SOMPO A Century of Trust




Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s} or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties lo whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Paolicy

From: Admin nht [mailto:admin@nht r.com

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Teg, Grace

Cc: Reena; Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: Re: CMTD1802777/GPL - PRI/ GBD2586T & ¥B7128A ACC ON 26.06.18

Without Prejudice
Hi Grace

Please arrange for Marcus Chua of LKK Auto.

Sukyi
SM AUTOMOTIVE

161479241, F: 6141 1276

On Mon, Jul 2, 2018 at 3:05 PM, Teo, Grace <grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg> Wrote:

Our Reference : CMTD1802777/GPL
Your Reference: XBY128A

Without Prejudice
Date: 2" July 2018

Attention:
M/s sM AUTOMOTIVE

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
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

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

Vd

Best Regards

Grace Teo
Claims Division
D: 63295170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@; I;S:’;;gmmg A Century of Trust

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
{acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Admin nht [mailto;:admin@nhtmotor.com]

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Cc: Reena

Subject: XB7128A CLAIMING AGAINST GBD2586T DOA:26.06.18

Without Prejudice

Hi Motor Claim Dept

Please send us vour surveyor list.thanks.

Please take note this claim under SM Automotive

Sukyi

SM AUTOMOTIVE
1Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-43 Block ¢ @ Autobay. Singapore 417883
T:674719201| F: 61017276

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
; T www.avg.com



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—— T e R e———
From: Teo, Grace <gracetec@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 2 July 2018 4:.00 PM
To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Admin nht; Reena; Gnoh, Pau Loong; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
Subject: CMTD1802777/GPL - SUV(LKK)/ GBD2586T & XB7128A ACC ON 26.06.18
Attachments: XB7128A PRLPDF

Our Reference; CMTD1802777/GPL
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

= Innovation for Wellbeing A C fT
nt ust
@ sovro e

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SomposSG

Disclaimer; This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
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
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 3:52 FM
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

1Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-43 Block € @ Autobay, Singapore 411883
T:67419241| F: 61417216

On Mon. Jul 2, 2018 at 3:05 PM, Teo, Grace <grace.le0(@s0mpo.com.sg> Wrote:

Our Reference : CMTD1802777/GPL
Your Reference: XB7128A

Without Prejudice

Date: 2" July 2018

Attention:
mM/s sM AUTOMOTIVE

Dear Sukyi,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD2586T & XB7128A ON 26.06.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 02/07/2018.

Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

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

Maotor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)

Mohd Rasul (West area)

Mohd Taufikh (West area)
2




3 Pricrity Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffrey Ong
4 JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
In House surveyor Teo See Ling

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

i\j Innovation for Wellbeing
L SOMPO entury of 1rust

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
(acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Palicy

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

1 Maki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-43 Block C & Rutohay, Sinyapere 417863
T 61470241 F: 6141 7276




SM AUTOMOTIVE

1 Kaki Bukit Ave B

Our Ref . XB712BA Blk C @ Autobay, #01-43
Your Ref . GBD2536T Singapore 417883
Date : 247720138 Tel : |65) 6747 9241

Fax : (65} 6741 7276

Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid. BY EMAIL
motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention : Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

DATE OF ACCIDENT : 26 JUN 2018 @ 12:55 hours
NOTICE OF INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

We act for WOON FONG TRANSPORT SERVICES who has appointed the
undermentioned workshop to repair motor vehicle no. XB7128A

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

SM AUTOMOTIVE

1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#01-43 BLK C @ AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

Contact Person : Office @ 6747 9241 (Reena [ Sukyi)
If you failed to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding

any intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday. The said workshop will commence
repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

For Surveyor.
Yours Faithfully Please initial here after compleion of
Pre-repair inspection. Thank you

I Surveyor Name

/1/ & signature
|

Date&Time

SV Autumotifz



PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

I ofl

= Back to OneMotoring

| Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wehicle Owner Particulars
Owmer 10 Type:

Owiner |D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na.:

Wehicte to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Quiput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility.

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Jun 2018

OK

https:/ vl lta.gov.sg/lavrl/action enquircRebateByPublicBeforeDe...

Business
4200C

HBT128A

Yesg

27 Jun 2018

SCAMNIA
P124CBEXANT

White

2000

A118787
Y¥S2PENA0001263316

$126.044.00
12 Apr 2001
12 Apr 2001
31

36.303.00

Mo

$0.00

11 Apr 2021

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

£30.401.00

48.485.00

$8,485.00

2706/2018, 941 AM



ENTRY TIME

SUBMITTED BY. Chia P

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTIGE
1, Pleasa report cOmEGHY fhe details ofthe accident to speed up the daims process.
3 Tris Form must be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver
3. Infarmation pro

epudiate pabic

' be a8 truthiul and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts m

ay allow insurance CoHMpanies i

4. The iseue and acceptance of this Form by INsurance comg@Enies is not an admissior of policy lakility on the pan of the insurance companias

. Ay false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation
ds Managerment Ce
sallable up

ntra gata

f. This report will be forwarded by the insurars of the GIA Rec

archiving and that ested parbics

7. B-:, Iha Indgement of Ihis report 1o The insurner: you hereby consant 1o the archiving of this repoe &t ihe cenire and to Copigs O

aforesaid,
ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 27/06/2018 12:59
Date Of Accident 26/06/2018 12:55
Exact Location Of Accident PIE TWDS TUAS ANAK BUKIT FLYOVER
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

v the General Insurance Association of Singaparg {Qis) far

the report being made availanle

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

YWehicle Registration Mumber XBT12BA

Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registered Owner WOON FONG TRANSPORT SERVICES
Co Reg No 279542000

Email Addrass MOEMAIL

mMobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-90899887

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer SCAMNIA

Model P124CBBX4NZ

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

MO

If Mo, Please slate action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company ERGO INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Mype OF Covarage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Numbe DMCWV185006573

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver LUD WENZI

NRIC Mo G6519694M

Date Of Birth 14/11/1973

Occupation CUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 20/08/2013

Driving Experience 4 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
Gander MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-82825300
Fax Number

Contact Nurmber

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 15



27706 2018 WED 17:17 FARX dooz/004

Aldress -
Postcade

i as driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Wehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own =
Wehicle .

Insurance Gompany of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions HAINING
Road Surface WET

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident™ NO

Mumhber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damagec ? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

iR 3 VT MO
solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO
If Yes,Flease state which Palice Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,.against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS ON THE SECOND LEFT LANE OF 4 LAMES. AS | WAS TRAVELLING,
ONE MILORRY (GBD2586T) CAME FROM MY RIGHT, ENCROACHED INTO MY PATH AND COLLIDED ONTO THE RIGHT
SIDE OF MY VEHICLE, AFTER THE COLLISION, THE SAID M/LORRY (GBD2586T) LOST CONTROL AND SKIDDED TO THE
RIGHT MOST LANE. AFTER THE AGCIDENT, THE DRIVER OF (GBD2586T) INFORMED THAT WHILE HE WAS APPLYING
BRAKE, HIS VEHICLE SKIDDED TO THE THIRD LANE (LOST CONTROL) THUS COLLIDED ONTOD DOWUR VEHICLES AND
SUBSEQUENTLY, HIT ONTO THE CENTER DIVIDER ON THE RIGHT MOST LANE.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for altachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? MO

Vehicle Registration Mumber GBD2586T

\ehicle Make/odel/Calour

Details Of Properfies VEHICLE B

ehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

tame of Drivar
NRIC/Passpart Number
Contact Number
Address
Pastcode
Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Page 2 af 15
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

KETCHP

IMPORTANT NOTICE

HpF

Please report corregtly the cetadls of the accioent 1o soeed up the claims progess,

This Faem must be completad by the Polleyboldgr and/or the Authorfcad Driver.

Irformation provided must be as (rushiyt aad aecurste @s possible. &0y wilful micrepresentating of withholding of materiz|
facts may 2law Insurance companees to repudiate policy lability.

The wsue snd sccapterce of this Form by insurance companies is nat an admissian of policy [iagility on te part of the naerance
eempangs.

Any false regerting may ge referred to the Police f3r (nyestigation.

The report will be forwarded by the insures of the GIA Records Management Centra ectablisned by the General insurance
gssoclation of Singapore (B4 for archiving and that cophes of thic repaet wil for & fee be made available upon apalication by
nigrestesd paevies,

By the ledgment af this report to the insulers, you hereby consent to the archaving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of
tha report belng made avadable aforesaid.

. Consgnt under the Personel Data Pratection Act [POPA}

| understand, acknowlecge, agree and consent that:

{a} My insurer, my workshop and the General Indurance Assochation of Singapore (“GHAT) muy/sre pareatted ra collect, use,
disclese andfor procass my personal data/persong| information set out in this [farm] and any other personal ‘nformation
prowided Sy me or possessed by my Insurer (collectiely the “Personal Infiormation”] and disclose 2nd transfer such
sersonal Information to 2l insurer|s) who have Insured venicle]s| invodved In this accident (2! insures(s] whe have insured
vehicials) imvalved (n this aceidant shall ba snlectively raforred to as the “Insurers™), the (nsurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
rMonetary Autharity of Singapore and ary relevant government agency/authority (iuch 35 the polize), for the purposeds|
af ¢

(it processing, handling andfor dealing with my claims including the settherment of the clalms angd any necessary
Irvestigations celming 1o the claims;

(M} imeestigating the acsident gnd/or my claims;
(i} carrying out and/or dealing with my instroctiens or responding (o any enguiries by ma;

(i) admenistering my dlairms lincluding the mailing of correspandence, statements, Invaices, reparts o notices to me,
which could invelve disclasure of certa'n personal data sbeut me to bring about Sellvery of the same a5 well a5 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); andfor

(v} complying with apaiicatie law in administering orocessing, handling andy/or dealing with my chaimi. (collectively the
“Purposes’]

e all msureris) who have insured vehidels) Involved in this auwident gnd the (Rsurers’ lawyersfaw firms, may/are permitted
o sullect, use, disclosa andlor process roy Personal Informatlon for one or mare of the above Purposes; and

{c}  my Personal [nfarmation mayfean be disclosed by any of the lnsurers and/or GLA to thelr third barty sarvice providers o
agentsiincluding thelr lswyers/law flrmas], which may be sited outside of Singagore, far ana or mare of the above Purposes.

4} my Personal Infaemation will also be collected and used 1o complie clil ms histony for the purpose of fravd detecton,
investigation ant management in presesd and 2 fulire claims,

te} the Informration so collected under (0] above may be shared / disclosed:

fi] toal insusers and/or any cther third parties that assist in evaleating, investigating, controtling or maneging fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agenches as reasonably required for the purpouss stated, or

() for carsplylng with requirements unger any regulations, laws or court orders.

WL

palieyselder Sgnature Eriuc}'a.sfgnal'uﬂ R’e—mm Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time {IF diver 1= it the podcyhelder] Harmie:
Data & Time: NAICSFIN Mo,

iy S b e e ¢ gl:"“"\ H_L&TC'

Woo3so04

Page 3af 15
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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— 1
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- 1w L E—— 1
Gosoel) omp ThE PN 80 of raf VEHickE  AFTER T Zhe Coteds o) _|

e gpo  mllerly GBoSSET | &7 Gt AriD Skiooed To THE 2iH] |
wies] ot . AFTEL  The  Acogen] , TR Deweg of GBDaSECT wifks
THET AOHUE | HE JOns APPLYG Ais Bedke | Alis  vehcee Fhivoed B

BE qieD  LpeE  (ros? corPecl ) THUS elooe) Owle oud vEwictf Sag)
. 9:«4556&:99_?’:7 g et THE G Divioes o0 ThE  PIGHT ST e

—
.
DECLARATION i
1/we declare the forg g particulars are trug i guary respect
P
o i,
I::.-a'f‘ g v
*.C.{ b= -
Lt froi
At F VMg WEMNZ
T Pyt - S—
FoRiFided Sienature Drlver's Signature amporting Contre Personnel's Signatire
Cate & Time [ drivar is not the paficyhnolder) Pl re:

Date & Time: MRIC/FIR Mo

Page 4 of 15
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SM AUTOMODT I'-,I-_|u||f"|h'1 AIL.COM

28/06/2018

Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 D Lomed
#01-43
Singapore 417883
Accident date:
Estimated repair cost for vehicle no: XB7128A SCANIA
S/n Qty Items / Special Nett U/price Amount
1 1 Rear R/H Plywood Tailgate Cmeled $2,080:00 (6005w
2 5 Rear R/H Plywood Tailgate Hinge 2p%» B4 $28000 3140006 449 ()
3 1 RearR/HTyre (d $750.00  buvin)
4 1 Rear R/H Tyre Front Mudguard “Asbld $550.00 +~ =)
5 1  Rear R/H Tyre Front Mudguard Bracket - =~ $380.00 +
6 1  Rear R/H Tyre Rear Mudguard det $558:00 ° (W)
7 1  Rear R/H Body Sticker S 53311-99-!=-’a;’5uj
8 1 Rear Petrol Tank QiR $2,650°00 /000(Ea)
9 1  Rear R/H Tyre Rim A€ * $750.00 ¢
10 1  Rear R/H Lower Arm ) $550.00 «
11 1  Rear R/H Upper Arm (-“H"’L $450.00
12 1  Rear R/H Knuckle Arm $1,250.00°
13 1 Rear R/H Knuckle Arm Bearing Al N/ $280.00 X
14 1  Rear R/H Stabilizer Bar 7, $220.00 ~
15 1 Rear R/H Shock Absorber 3P $380.00 ~ .

s HED Subtotal :-  $12,540.00

Labour charges

To remove & refit petrol tank
To remove & refit R/H undercarriage

To remove & refit tyre & aluminium

To repair crane, hydraulic pump, housing, pipe, control box,

53}9@ /59
$750.00 | S0

$13pf(17:: /S0

_-.-——-'—

318, 000. 00

2590 - 200



motor, switch & top up hydraulic oil

To check wiring
Panel beating

Spray painting

KK Al sullants hence notify
LKA A g Consu
the Repa IT\,FD'-I.T-.-'| Howing:

32 v AT ay pant
e 10E Wl ; 5
| art{sy G IF¥iy
T ety HAMAGEL Y | =
s e L o i4 |___-__.__.|-,
s Parts pnces e ST

_wikprant F rudics nasls
» Third parly gUnEy = a " whiie |

o re i aflowed
a Mo fleadl miod rignis) 18 @il

|5 musl b rasul yEy el :!'I.Iﬂ

s A
.JUPDE :] ||r\.|‘:| appio syl from IS 'Rr‘lll.,'-._l pany
s subjatl 2

I-:hf.mnedqe-:.'. iy FRBpIres
Signature-
Date:

$100.00 ~
U::-I'j'/:) $];M FFC:}L:."

Subtotal :-  $23,010.00
Total:- $35,550.00
ﬂ (:{ ﬂ- e

J
L':L 37/

~+oted 4150

e 18K
|

b C'cu}v-
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198 GST Reg. No. 15-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

Ref . CS5/SMO18011988/Avd3n2

s | RRATA
#05-01/06 Date: 27-08-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  GBD 23867 Veh. Inspected XB 7128A
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD180277T/GPL Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date 02/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model SCANIAP124 c.c 11705
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2001
Chassis No. YS2PEX40001283316 Colour BLUE
Odometer Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Madification NIL
General GOooD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |11.00R20 DOUBLE HAPPINESS & mm
L/H Front Tyre |11.00 R20 DOUBLE HAPPINESS 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 11.00 R20 DOUBLE HAPPINESS & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 11.00 R20 DOUBLE HAPPINESS 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/06/2018 Inspection Date 03/07/2018
Survey held at SMAUTOMOTIVE
BLK C, 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-43 SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTICN WAS CONDUCTED ON ATWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days




§ il
Sds BE B

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 199607 198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607196-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. XB 7128A

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408333

Page Mo.:1 of 1

: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop I;} {gj}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR R/H TYRE FRONT MUDGUARD BRACKET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
1|REAR R/H TYRE REAR MUDGUARD (SN) BENT 550.00 550.00
1|REAR R/H TYRE RIM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 750.00
1|REAR R/H LOWER ARM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 550.00
1|REAR R/H UPPER ARM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 450.00
1|REAR R/H KNUCKLE ARM (SN} NOT NECESSARY 1,250.00
1|REAR R/H KNUCKLE ARM BEARING (SN} NOT NECESSARY 2B0.00
1|REAR R/H STABILIZER BAR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 220.00
1|REAR R/H SHOCK ABSORBER (SN} NOT NECESSARY 380.00
1|REAR R/H PLYWOOD TAILGATE (SN) CRACKED 2,000.00 1,600.00
5|REAR RIH PLYWOOD TAILGATE HINGE @$280.00 (SN)  |BENT (2 PCS ONLY) 1,400.00 450.00
1|REAR R/H TYRE (SN) cut 750.00 600.00
1|REAR R/H TYRE FRONT MUDGUARD (SN) DISTORTED 550.00 550.00
1|REAR R/H BODY STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 380.00 100.00
1|REAR PETROL TANK (SN} DENTED 2,650.00 1,000.00
12,540.00 4,850.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & REFIT PETROL TANK. 380.00 150.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT R/H UNDERCARRIAGE. 750.00 150.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT TYRE & ALUMINIUM. 180.00 150.00
TO REPAIR CRANE,HYDRAULIC 18,000.00 2,000.00
PUMP, HOUSING,PIPE,CONTROL BOX MOTOR SWITCH &
TOP UP HYDRAULIC OIL.
TO CHECK WIRING. NOT NECESSARY 100.00
PANEL BEATING. 1,800.00 1,000.00
SPRAY PAINTING. 1,800.00 850.00
23,010.00 4,300.00
GRAND TOTAL 35,550.00 9,150.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 7,300.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18011988/Avd3n2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATA

Licensed Appraiser




